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Giampoli Roy-RGIAMPO1

Subject: FW: Receipt from my Art Class
Attachments: RF_AC_010208.pdf; ATT5772872.htm

From: Jessica at Manifesta Safaris [mailto:jessica@manifestasafaris.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2008 3:09 PM
To: Giampoli, Debra

Subject: Reservation Confirmation
?Hola Debra!

This confirms that you are registered for our September 8t-11th, three-day Artista Safari. You have registered at the Visionary
Rate of $1595 including a shared room at the Cypress Inn. Your credit card has been charged $1595.? ?Gracias! The charge
will reference Manifesta Corporation on your credit card statement.?

Attached is a set of reservation forms for you to fill out, and return to us within seven days. Thanks!

You will receive your safari prep packet three weeks prior to your safari. Inside you'll find luggage tags, a complete packing list
and a list of what to expect. Here are some trip preparation details.

Arrivals?
Schedule yourself to arrive on Monday, the first day of your safari, by 5pm to allow time for hotel check-in. Orientation and
dinner is at 6pm at the Cypress Inn.?

Departures?

Unless you plan to extend your stay, departure on the last day Thursday late in the afternoon. Painting workshops end at
2pm. If flying, schedule departing flights to allow time to get to the airport and security check-in times. Drive time to Monterey
airport is fifteen minutes.?

Driving to Carmel?

Drive time from San Francisco is two and a half hours, 90-minutes from San Jose, and six-seven hours from Southern
California. We will provide driving directions and parking details. Guests should plan to arrive at the hotel at by 5pm, to allow
time for hotel check-in before orientation at 6pm.

Flying to Monterey Peninsula Airport?

We provide airport transfers to Monterey Peninsula Airport from 10am to 5pm on arrival day, and return transfers on Thursday
until 7pm and Friday from 9am to 6pm. Drive time to the airport is fifteen minutes. If you need arrive or depart outside that
schedule , we can help you arrange a shuttle or taxi.

Flying to San Jose or? San Francisco International Airports?
Airport shuttles to Carmel are available at your own expense.

?~ Travel time from San Jose is an hour and 45 minutes?

?~ Travel time from San Francisco is two and a half hours?

?Contact Monterey Airbus at (831) 373-7777 or go to www.montereyairbus.com.?
Make sure to request a Carmel hotel drop-off when you make your reservation.

Finding Flights

?~ West Coast: Alaska offer several flights from the West coast. Check web specials regularly for specials.
http://www.alaskaair.com?

~ East Coast: If flying during winter months, plan on delays or flight cancellations, so we recommend you fly a day early to
allow extra time. Flights from Newark usually have lower fares.

?~ All departure cities: Websites like Travelocity or Orbitz will preview lowest fares from all carriers. For lowest fares, key in
your departure city and destination without dates. Search ?all dates for best fares" will show the lowest fares, then click on a
fare to see when it's available. If you have flexibility in your schedule, consider arriving early or staying late.?

Once you have your flight information, just email it, send a copy of your itinerary or call me. | need your arrival and departure
details so | can schedule your shuttles. ?Gracias!

Safari Inclusions

??? ~ Airport transfers from Monterey Peninsula Airport
? ? ~ Welcome reception, orientation and dinner

? ? ~ Three nights accommodation

2?2?27~ Daily continental breakfast at your hotel
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? ??~ Three days of hands-on abstract painting instruction in the Artista studio, our professional art workshop
? ? ~ Wine, beverages and light snacks served throughout the day

????~ Use of professional artists' tools, acrylic paints and supplies

????~ Individual coaching and reviews with your art instructor

2?2?27~ Artista painter's apron

? ? ~ Daily afternoon yoga

? ? ~ Late night painting party ?

? ? ~ Final day farewell lunch

You are also welcome to enjoy the following activities at your leisure:

?~ Walk to Carmel?s white-sand beach

?~ Shop the endless rows of unique shops on Ocean Avenue and Carmel village
?~ Visit any of the more than 100 art galleries in Carmel

With the exception of the orientation, no activities at Artista are mandatory. Feel free to stroll on the beach or enjoy the
afternoon activity. Join activities at your pace. Leave structure behind, participate in whatever you prefer.

Daily Rituals

We start the day with a complementary continental breakfast at your hotel, then painting workshops fill the morning until we
break for lunch. We?re happy to make recommendations for lunch and dinner. In the afternoon, we return to painting and offer
late afternoon yoga.? We?Il schedule a special pre-dinner event one evening and a late-night painting party on another.?

Massage
If you would like a massage during your safari, we?Il be happy to recommend our favorite therapist. Her massage studio is
one block from the Artista studio. Prepayment is required and cancellations require a 24-hour notice. ?

The Art Program?

The painting workshops are taught by accomplished abstract artists, who are wonderful instructors as well. The teaching style
is relaxing, nurturing and free from judgment. You'll be free to discover your own creativity, even if you have never held a
paintbrush. You'll be exploring the forgiving style of abstract painting with acrylics on paper, wood and canvas, using brushes
and artists tools. This inspiring environment, along with regular Chardonnay breaks, will free you of any creative paralysis that
may be holding you back. In the end, you'll surprise yourself by developing your own style and technique.

The Location?

Carmel-by-the-Sea was established at a bohemian artist and writers colony after the 1906 San Francisco earthquake. Since
then, it's been the home and inspiration greats such as Jack London and Ansel Adams. Today's Carmel has that same sense
of beauty and promise. The pristine white-sand beach, narrow streets shaded by 100-year old trees and huge variety of art
galleries will endlessly inspire you. You'll find many cozy restaurants and cafes throughout the village, with menus to meet
every culinary desire. Carmel is also a shoppers heaven, where you'll find anything from find hand-crafted treasures to high-
fashion and shoes.

Premium Accommodation

The Cypress Inn, "Carmel's Landmark Hotel since 1929",? is complete with courtyard, tapas restaurant, and full-service bar
serving afternoon tea daily. Owned by Doris Day and Dennis LeVett, the Cypress Inn is also famous among pet owners ~
dogs and cats are welcome in many areas of the hotel. Pet-free accommodations are also available. All rooms feature
telephones with data ports, a TV with cable, cozy robes, complimentary sherry, fruit baskets, and nightly turndown service. As
a full-service hotel, concierge and maid is service is also provided.?

Casual Accommodation

Casa de Carmel is a charming country-style bed and breakfast,? just around the corner from it?s sister-Inn, the Cypress Inn.?
Accommodations are distinctively appointed and comfortable and include a light breakfast in your room. Guests are also
welcome to enjoy amenities at the Cypress Inn such as the courtyard breakfast, the cozy fireplace living room, and Terry?s
Lounge restaurant and bar.

All accommodations are within walking distance from Ocean Avenue?s boutiques, galleries and restaurants, as well as the
Artista studio, the Lauryn Taylor Gallery and the yoga studio.

What to Pack

?~ Carmel is very casual so pack casual comfortable clothes, ranging from tee shirts to warm pullovers. Temperatures shift
quickly in Carmel so layers are a must.

?~ Old clothes to wear during workshops.

?~ Loose clothing for yoga, if you plan to participate.

?~ Comfortable walking shoes for walking to lunch, shopping and gallery visits. Because of the old-growth tree roots, the
sidewalks are bumpy and high heels are outlawed in Carmel.

?~ A digital camera... Carmel is a treat for the eyes and digital photographs are great for capturing it all.

Artista provides all art supplies including a painting apron, so all you?ll need is your creativity. Don?t worry if you think you
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have none, we will help you find it.

Manifesta Safari Cancellations

Definitions

"Cancellation" is defined as not attending your scheduled Manifesta safari, including postponing or rescheduling. "You" refers
to the guest booking a Manifesta safari. "We" refers to Manifesta Corp. It is your responsibility to read and understand our
cancellation policy before making a reservation. Naturally, no one books with the intention of canceling or postponing their
safari, but unexpected things do happen, so please consider purchasing travel cancellation insurance.

Travel Cancellation Insurance

Depending on the policy and conditions, travel cancellation insurance will pay for some or all cancellation fees. With most
agencies, insurance must be purchased within 14 days of making your reservation. We strongly recommend purchasing
cancellation insurance through your travel agent, or visit the following website to compare insurers: InsureMyTrip.com.
<linkto:http://www.insuremytrip.com>.

Guest Cancellation Policy

Manifesta does not offer cash/check or credit card refunds for any reason. A portion of your payment may be used as credit
for another safari within two years of your original safari date. We will gladly transfer your credit to another guest and/or
Manifesta safari.

Depending on when you cancel, cancellation fees may apply. Fees are determined by the following schedule:

~ If you cancel more than 90 days before your safari start date, 100% of your payment may be applied to another Manifesta
safari.

~ If you cancel 60 - 89 days before your safari start date, 70% of your payment may be applied to another Manifesta safari.
You will forfeit 30% of the price of your safari.

~ If you cancel 15 - 59 days before your safari start date, 40% of your payment may be applied to another Manifesta safari.
You will forfeit 60% of the price of your safari.

~ If you cancel 14 days or less before your safari start date, you will forfeit your entire payment.

Exceptions to our policy cannot be made for any reason, including weather, injury, or personal emergencies. We do not offer
credit for arriving late or leaving early. You must submit your signed Reservation Form and Participant Agreement, Release of
Assumption of All Risks Form within one week of booking or 90 days prior to safari start date, whichever comes first. Guests
who fail to do so, may be subject to an automatic cancellation and the above policy will apply.

Manifesta Safari Cancellation Policy

If Manifesta must cancel or change a scheduled safari date for any reason, you may transfer your full safari payment to
another safari, or you may request a refund of your payments to us, constituting a full settlement. Manifesta is not responsible
for your expenses incurred in preparation for any canceled safari, such as airline tickets, loss of work, and/or other costs
associated with preparing for your trip.

We reserve the right to make upgrades to improve your experience at Artista. If you have any questions feel free to contact
me. | look forward to meeting you, see you in Carmel!

Safari Date Cancellations

All scheduled safaris are subject to cancellation if the minimum number of guests per safari is not met prior to the safari start
date. Registered guests may transfer their reservation to another safari at no charge or request a full refund constituting full
repayment.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at? jessica@manifestasafaris.com or give me a call.
?We are looking forward to having you here with us!

Sincerely,

Jessica? Wishard
Manifesta Safaris
P 831-625-5748
F 831-625-4262
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